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R. Daniel Scroggins

Senior Attomey One Williams Center

(918) 574-7953 (Office) P.O. Box 22186
Danny.scrogeinswmagellanlp.com Tulsa, OK 74121-2186
May 21, 2024

Larry T. White

Presiding Official, Office of Chief Counsel

United States Department of Transportation

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue Southeast

Washington, DC 20590

RE: CPF No. 3-2023-026-NOPV

Dear Mr. White,

PHMSA and Magellan have resolved this matter, and as such, Magellan withdraws its request for
a hearing. We respectfully request that the May 9th hearing be cancelled and removed from the

docket. Thank you very much for your help in this matter.

Best Regards,

A L),

R. Daniel Scroggins



